# Denis Lemeshko

Turkey, Antalya | +90 544 100 71 92 | lemesh75noir@gmail.com

Portfolio at github.

My LinkedIn.

## Objective

I have been studying Frontend development and web technologies. I have experience in making Figma layouts - independent work and analysis of video bloggers. In the process of learning the JavaScript language. I also studied the QA profession, used tester tools such as Jira, Post Man. I am familiar with the duties of a PM, I am interested in the Python language and data analysis.

#### Skills & Abilities

HTML5, CSS3, JS, JQuery, Gulp, Typescript, Git, Jira, SQL, Webpack, VSCode, Figma.

#### Experience

Website administrator — zelenograd-shop	2014 - 2016
development, content filling, administration, SEO-promotion, analytics, CRM	
WordPress, Joomla.	
Manual tester — uTest	2020 - 2021
Manual testing. Compiling bug-reports and test-cases according to the script.	
Training at the uTest Academy.	
Education	
High Education - Russian New University – MD, Russia	2005 — 2011

High Education - Russian New University — MD, Russia Information Systems and Technologies - IT in Business

## Communication

Languages - English (intermediate), Russian (native).

## Hobby

- React
- Python
- Data analysis